From: Owen Jones [mailto:owenjones@Irmplanning.com]

Sent: 01 October 2020 11:48

To: Niko Grigoropoulos <Niko.Grigoropoulosl@westberks.gov.uk>
Cc: David Joseph <Patrick.Joseph@bloorhomes.com>

Subject: Sandleford Park

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Dear Mr Grigoropoulos, | herewith enclose the required Notification that an Appeal is to be lodged
where the appellants will seek the inquiry procedure. | have also sent a copy to PINS. Kind regards,
Owen

Owen Jones
Director

https://Irmplanning.com/charity-13-hour-run-for-the-nhs/
LRM Planning - Covid 19 Statement

t: 02920 349737

m: 07557262727
website: Irmplanning.com
twitter: @lrmplanning

Correspondence Address: 22 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9LJ
Registered Address: Nyewood Court, Brookers Road, Billingshurst RH14 9RZ

LRM
PLANNING
LIMITED

DISCLAIMER: The contents of this e-mail and of any attachments, are confidential and may be
privileged. If you have received this e-mail in error you should not disclose, disseminate, distribute
or copy this communication or it's substance. Please inform the sender and delete it from your
mailbox and/or any other storage device. LRM Planning Limited does not accept liability for any
statements made which are the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of LRM Planning
Limited or one of its agents. Please note that neither LRM Planning Limited nor any of its agents
accept any responsibility for viruses that may be contained in this e-mail or its attachments and it is
your responsibility to scan the e-mail and attachments (if any).



